
c e n t e r

Audit

How do you find the right CPA to do your audit? 
How do you let accounting professionals know you need their services?

You submit your audit RFP to 
MSCPA’s FREE Audit RFP Center.

A free service from the  
Montana Society of  

Certified Public Accountants

MSCPA developed the Audit RFP Center to help organizations needing an audit, and our  
members who specialize in all types of audits, find one another.  The process is free, simple and a 
great way to connect with the accounting professionals you need.

How do I submit my audit RFP?
Simply prepare your audit RFP as you already do then email the RFP as a Word file or PDF to 
mscpa@mscpa.org.  Your audit RFP will be posted under our Members Only section through 
your submission deadline.

How will potential auditors see my RFP?
MSCPA will promote the Audit RFP Center in our weekly enewsletters and through social media. 
We will reach out to our members to let them know when new RFPs are posted and available for 
them to review.

What’s the catch?
No catch!  It’s really free and MSCPA has created the Audit RFP Center because we believe it is a 
win/win proposition for organizations who need an audit and for our CPA members who  
perform audits.  

Questions?
Contact Margaret Herriges, MSCPA Communications Director, for 
more information, margaret@mscpa.org, 406.442.7301.
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